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1. CONTRACT ID CODE  
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2.  AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.  
 
                            0002 

3.  EFFECTIVE DATE 
     
      March 22, 2002 

4.  REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. 
NO. 
 
                                      N/A 

5. PROJECT NO.    
   (If applicable)  
 

6.  ISSUED BY  
   DEFENSE ENERGY SUPPORT CENTER 

 7.  ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)                     
     CODE 

 

 8725 JOHN J. KINGMAN ROAD, SUITE 4950    
 FT. BELVOIR, VA  22060-6222               FAX  (703) 767-8757  
 BUYER/SYMBOL – B. JACKSON/DESC-EPP 
    PHONE  (703) 767-8534               P.P. 8.2                      

 

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (NO., street,city,county,State,and 
ZIP Code)  
               

 
X 

9a. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 
          SP0600-01-R-0126  

  9b. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 
          28 September 2001 

  
 

10a. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER  
         NO.  

  10b.  DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 
 

11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS  
 
 [ X ]    The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers  
 [ X ] is extended,   [  ] is not extended to April 22, 2002 at 3:00 p.m. local time, Fort Belvoir, VA. 
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following 
methods:  (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning __1__ copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each 
copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE 
OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO 
THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.   If by virtue of this amendment you desire to 
change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation 
and this amendment, and is   received prior to the opening hour and date specified.  
  

 ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) 
 
13.  THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,  
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 
    
    

A.  THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN  
      THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.  I2.05 CHANGES-FIXED PRICE (AUG 87) 

      B.  THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as 
changes in  
      paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b) 

    C.  THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:  FAR 43.01   
  OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)  
   E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor [  ] is not, [   ] is required to sign this document and return  ______ copies to the issuing office.  

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter 
where feasible.) 
 
*  SEE ATTACHED. 
 
  
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in 
full force and effect. 
   15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)  
                             

16A. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER   
      MICHAEL E. WHITE 

   15B. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR  
  
   BY      
 (Signature of person authorized to sign) 

15C.DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF 
AMERICA  

  BY   Michael E. White      
(Signature of Contracting Officer)  

16C  DATE SIGNED 
 
     22 Mar 2002  

      NSN 7540-01-152-8070                             30-105        STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83) 
      PREVIOUS EDITION UNUSABLE             Prescribed by GSA  
              FAR (48 CFR) 53.243  
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This amendment is issued to incorporate the following changes to Solicitation SP0600-01-R-0126: 
 
(1)  The due date for receipt of offers is hereby revised and extended to April 22, 2002, at 3:00 p.m.  
       Eastern Standard Time.   
 
(2)  Section J, Attachment J01, Fort Leonard Wood, MO Water Distribution System is hereby modified  

  as follows: 
  
      (a)  Section J01, Part J01.4.2, Required Secondary Meters - Table 6, New Secondary Meter, Water  

Distribution System - Fort Leonard Wood, page J01-6 have been modified as indicated below: 
 

DELETE Table 6 in its entirety and replace with the following table: 
 

Meter Location: Building Number Description 

Pence Waynesville Schools 
Pershing Waynesville Schools 

Pick Waynesville Schools 
Thayer Waynesville Schools 

Williams Waynesville Schools 
805 Davis Club 

1382 MWR Car Wash 1 
2030 Foster Lodge 
2351 Boiler Plant and Laundry 
4109 Pershing Club 
7391 Audie Murphy Club 

 
 
(3)  Section J, Attachment J02, Fort Leonard Wood, MO Wastewater Collection System is hereby 
      modified follows:   

 
(a)  Section J02, Part J02.2.2, Wastewater Collection System Non-Fixed Equipment and Specialized  

Tools Inventory Table 3, Specialized Equipment and Vehicles, Wastewater Collection System –   
Fort Leonard Wood, page J02-4.  

 
DELETE the word, “None” from Table 3. 

 
ADD the following entry: 

 Description Quantity Location Maker 
1995 Sludge Truck; Make/Model – 

2204M Sludge; Serial No. – 2200765; 
2,200-gallon capacity; semi-flotation 

tires; deflector sludge bar 

1 Department of 
Public Works 

N/A 
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(4)  Responses to the questions proposed by prospective Offeror's: 
 

1. Q.:  What population growth is anticipated in the next five year and ten year periods?  Is there a 
list of anticipated disconnections?   
A.:  Even though it is felt that the installation will grow gradually, there is no way to predict how 
much.  There is a Master Planning Map in the technical library that shows new construction that 
the installation would like to do in the future.  However, it depends on Congressional funding, 
which is uncertain.  As far as disconnections, there is a small demolition program, but the 
buildings that are to be torn down are predicated on new buildings being built, which is 
uncertain as discussed above. 
 

2. Q.:  What were the original construct dollars expended in the 1980’s for the WWTP 
improvements?   
A.:  The Wastewater Treatment Plant was constructed and turned over to the Army in 1980 with 
a cost of $7,202,956. 
 

3. Q.:  What are the utility costs expended for operation of the lift stations, and WWTP including 
electric and propane?  Will the military or will the new owner be responsible for these utility 
costs?   
A.:  The information is not available at this time. 
 

4. Q.:  We need copies of the Discharge Monitoring Reports on each of the WWTP’s for the last 12 
months as well as the State Discharge Permits.   
A.:  This information is available in the Technical Library. 
 

5. Q.:  Has there been any communication with Missouri DNR personnel regarding future 
discharge limitation restrictions regarding ammonia or chlorination.  Is it anticipated that 
dechlorination will need to be added to the WWTP facility?   
A.:  It is the Installation's understanding that after 30 Dec 02, the permit will change allowing for 
a maximum of 14 mg/L of ammonia and 0.19 mg/L for chlorine.  There is a project under design 
presently to use sulfur dioxide to dechlorinate.  The plant is presently being monitored for 
ammonia by using existing plant treatment. 
 

6. Q.:  Are the laboratory cabinets and the analytical equipment a part of the property transfer?   
A.:   Yes, the list of specific equipment will be provided at a later time. 
 

7. Q.  Paragraph C.22 is conflicting.  Please clarify. 
A.:  The transfer of the property is governed by the Easement or Bill of Sales and the sale/service 
is governed by the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR). 
 

8. Q.  Will the present liquid sludge application fields be included in the easement for WWTP 
usage?   
A.:  No. 
 

9. Q.:  Is the existing sewage collection system logged in a GIS format and will that information be 
provided in the transfer?   
A.:  Yes to both questions. 
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10. Q.:  As per Addendum 0001, all the information is to be provided as one hardcopy in one three 
ring binder and two electronic copies of each file are to be placed on a CD.  What directory names 
are requested for the two electronic file copies?   
A.:  Please label the CD's and use directory names, which identifies the contents 
incorporated. 

 
11.:Q.:  As per L.5, page 66, there is to be one original and three hard copies of the past performance   
      information provided in four individual loose leaf binders.  Please clarify if Addendum 0001 now 
      supercedes L.5. 

A.:  Yes.  
 

12. Q.:  We request that a two week time extension be granted since the Technical Library was not 
made available till February 28, 2002.  The present deadline allows less than 30 days to assimilate 
all the necessary technical information and to have the proposal mailed to Fort Belvoir by April 2, 
2002. 
A.:  The solicitation is hereby extended to 22 Apr 02. 

 
13. Q.:  Are there any minimum Small Business Goals in the form of a percentage that we must meet  

under this potential contract?   
 A.:  Yes, there are some small business percentages that are addressed in the Federal Acquisition 

Regulation (FAR).  Please refer to FAR part 219.704 Subcontracting plan requirements. 
 

14. Q.:  What is the dollar value of the annual operations and maintenance contract with Rust  
Contractors.  This contractor is presently operating and maintaining the wastewater plant and 
collection system. 

 A.:  This information is not releasable.  
 

15. Q.  What volume of inflow and infiltration occurs at the three separate wastewater treatment 
facilities?  Please provide all the smoke testing and/or televising records available on the sewer 
collection system.   
A.:  There are no smoke testing and/or televising records available.  There has been no 
inflow/infiltration testing done recently.  Almost all of the large sewer mains have been replaced 
within the last 10 years.  Also, storm water is not connected to the sewer system.   

 

16. Q.  The RFP indicates that the minimum Federal Wage Rate for an operator is $18.69 per hour 
plus fringe benefits.  Should an entity other than the Federal government own, operate and 
maintain the wastewater collection and treatment system, are the federal wage rates still required 
to be paid? 
A.  The Department of Labor Wage Rates applicable to the Fort Leonard Wood area applies to 
any entity that enters into a Utility Privatization Contract with the Fort Leonard Wood 
Installation/Government.  

 

      17. Q.:  Please provide a schematic of the wastewater treatment facilities identified by the respective 
            NPDES permit Numbers of MO 0029769 and MO 0029777.  Please provide a copy of these 
            permits.   
            A.  The requested prints and permits are available in the Technical Library.  


